Fawn Ross

From: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX <Dan.Bings@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Fawn Ross

Subject: FW: 2018-11-09 Update on Resolution Response

As requested, continued forward motion. All good news.

Regards,

Dan Bings
Operations Manager
Compliance Section

BC Pollution Free

More information about Environmental Compliance can be found here.

From: Juli Halliwell [mailto:Juli.Halliwell@anmore.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX

Cc: Jason Smith

Subject: RE: 2018-11-09 Update on Resolution Response

Hi Dan,

For your information, Anmore Council passed the following resolution at a closed meeting on Wednesday, November
7

“That Council direct staff to make application to the Greater Vancouver Sewerage & Drainage District Board for
the Village of Anmore to become a member of the Greater Vancouver Sewerage & Drainage District in order to
facilitate the 51 units at Anmore Green Estates Strata being connected to the regional sewer system at their sole
expense”

The Village is still working on developing a timeline for the required approvals. | have a meetings with both Metro
Vancouver and the City of Port Moody this week and will provide an update as soon as possible.

Do you have an update on the decision regarding our request? | have a meeting with Council tonight and would like to
provide them with an update, if possible.

Kind regards,
Juli

From: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX [mailto:Dan.Bings@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: November-09-18 9:32 AM

To: Juli Halliwell <Juli.Halliwell@anmore.com>

Cc: Jason Smith <Jason.Smith@anmore.com>

Subject: 2018-11-09 Update on Resolution Response
Importance: High



One thing that came out of yesterday’s briefing was the direction to obtain a more specific response to my recent
inquiry regarding the specific processes and estimated timelines required to facilitate the connection. For instance,
Jason indicated that step one is the OCP amendment so a description of that process , public consultation involved and
estimated time to completion.

Jason also mentioned the negotiation of a pipe agreement with Port Moody so any detail that you can provide regarding
that process including estimated time to complete or if it could be done in concert with the OCP amendment.

Obtaining membership in the GVS&DD was also mentioned, but perhaps an estimate of the time involved in completing
that process? For instance, | understand that a servicing study must be completed prior to membership. Would this
commence after OCP amendment, during, commensurate with the pipe agreement negotiations and how long would
this likely take?

To date you’ve indicated 6 months to connection. What my executive is looking for is a little more meat on those bones
regarding the specific processes.

Regards,

Dan Bings
Operations Manager
Compliance Section

BC Pollution Free

From: Juli Halliwell [mailto:Juli.Halliwell@anmore.com]
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Request

Good morning, Dan. Can you please confirm that your executive received our request yesterday afternoon?

Kind regards,
Juli

From: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX [mailto:Dan.Bings@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: November-08-18 10:47 AM

To: Juli Halliwell <juli.Halliwell@anmore.com>

Subject: RE: Update on Request

Working on it presently Juli, I've had some mission critical compliance response issues pop up this week that | had to
attend to. | expect to push the package uphill today and have a briefing with my ADM this afternoon on the subject so
they are expecting it.

Regards,

Dan Bings
Operations Manager
Compliance Section

BC Pollution Free



From: Juli Halliwell [mailto:Juli.Halliwell@anmore.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX

Cc: Jason Smith

Subject: Update on Request

Good morning, Dan.
Could you please advise whether or not our request was sent to the executive yesterday?

Thank you,
Juli

Juli Halliwell
Chief Administrative Officer
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